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January 28, 2015

VIA ECF AND FACSIMILE

The Honorable Alvin K. Hellerstein

United States District Court,
Southern District of New York

Room 1050

500 Pearl Street

New York, NY 10007

Re:  Jonesv. Pfizer Inc., et al., No. 1:10-cv-03864-AKH

Dear Judge Hellerstein:

We are writing to advise the Court that the parties have entered into a Memorandum of
Understanding (“MOU?”) to settle the Jones v. Pfizer Inc., et al. litigation. Pursuant to the terms of
the MOU, the parties will finalize and execute the Stipulation of Settlement and related documents
on or before February 8, 2015. Assuming it is acceptable to the Court, Plaintiffs intend to file their
motion seeking preliminary approval of the settlement with the Court on February 17, 2015.

In light of the proposed settlement, the parties jointly request that the Court vacate the
February 9, 2015 hearing date for oral argument on outstanding motions and the trial date of

February 10, 2015.
ReSpectfully m\bj/ mitted,
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MICHAEL J. DOWD
ROBBINS GELLER RUDMAN & DOWD LLP
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JOSEPH F. PETROSINELLI
WILLIAMS & CONNOLLY
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Regan Karstrand

From: NYSD_ECF_Pool@nysd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 12:42 PM

To: CourtMail@nysd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:10-cv-03864-AKH Jones et al v. Pfizer, Inc. et al Letter

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
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